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HCO002508-0002

Code A

From: Williams, David M

Sent: 19 January 2006 14:54

To: jim.graham @saulet.co.uk'

Cc: Williamson, David; | Code A iNiven, Nigel; Grocott, David; : Code A
Subject: Operation ROCHESTER.

Hi Jim..

Tried to get hold of you at the office this afternoon, as usual you were busy at a police station somewhere..
Firstly I have written to you today thanking you for the kind letter re| Code A i much appreciated.

Secondly, Dave WILLIAMSON informed me this morning that we have encountered our first real problem with one of
the nurses, Fiona WALKER refusing to make a statement in respect of the PACKMAN case.

It occurs to me that | should give you an update as to exactly where we are:-

We would hope to complete our witness interviews with staff by the end of March 2006 when all of the casefiles
subject to ongoing investigation will have been submitted to the CPS..

We have investigated 94 cases in total a significant proportion of those have been referred to the GMC and Nursing
and Midwifery Council and effectively have been released from any further police investigation. Of those cases
referred, from a nursing perspective (other than nurses BEED, HAMBLIN,SHAW ,BARKER and BELL who remain
subject to referrals to the NMC in 2001/2) there are no other 'concerns' raised by the NMC who have completed their
examination of all of the cases referred to them.

To date we have conducted the more detailed investigation surrounding the deaths of patients:-

Elsie DEVINE.

Eisie LAVENDER.
Leslie PITTOCK.
Ruby LAKE.

Helena SERVICE.
Robert WILSON.
Arthur CUNNINGHAM.
Sheila GREGORY.
Enid SPURGIN.
Geoffrey PACKMAN.

There are no others on the horizon.

PACKMAN is a case where there are significant concerns, to be candid even more so than in than some of the other
cases, it is therefore important to accurately statement all treatment received both before, and following his admission
to Gosport War Memorial Hospital. | appreciate that the nursing staff must be tiring of the constant encroachment
upon their time, | will arrange a meeting with Betty WOODLAND to reassure that this stage of the investigation is
coming to a close, | would be very happy for you to attend this if you felt that it would be helpful.

Regards..

Dave WILLIAMS.

Code A : \




